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Dated: 20.11.20 
 

NOTICE TO MARINERS 072/2020 
 

Swing Bridge 
 
 

Mariners are advised that following an electrical fire last night in the railway 
swing bridge “round house”, on the western side of the river, the bridge will 
temporarily have to be operated with a pulling wire from the dock estate. 
 
The opening and closing of the bridge will take longer than usual and mariners 
are requested to make early contact with the Port if they need passage and be 
aware that there may be a relatively short delay experienced. 
 
Regards 
Harbour Master 
Port of Boston Ltd 


